

**From:** Marc McCauley <Mmccauley@arlingtonva.us>

**Sent:** Saturday, November 17, 2018 4:05 AM EST

**To:** Victor Hoskins <vhoskins@arlingtonva.us>; Christina Winn <cwinn@arlingtonva.us>; Claude Williamson - CPHD <cwilliamson@arlingtonva.us>; Shahriar Amiri <samiri@arlingtonva.us>; Arlova Vonhm <avonhm@arlingtonva.us>; Bob Duffy <bduffy@arlingtonva.us>; Anthony Fusarelli <afusarelli@arlingtonva.us>; Aaron Shriber <ashriber@arlingtonva.us>; Greg Emanuel <gemanuel@arlingtonva.us>; Dennis Leach <dleach@arlingtonva.us>; Jane Rudolph <jrudolph@arlingtonva.us>; Erik Beach <ebeach@arlingtonva.us>; Jill Hunger <jhunger@arlingtonva.us>; Uri Arkin <uarkin@arlingtonva.us>; Jennifer Smith - CPHD <jsmith3@arlingtonva.us>; Shannon Flanagan-Watson <sflanagan-watson@arlingtonva.us>; Andrew Vanhorn <avanhorn@jbgsmith.com>; Taylor Lawch <tlawch@jbgsmith.com>; Samia Byrd <sbyrd@arlingtonva.us>

**CC:** Tim O'Hora <tohora@arlingtonva.us>; Lisa Grandle <lgrand@arlingtonva.us>

**Subject:** Re: Recurring Project Cooper meetings

Cancelling this occurring meeting. Core county team will follow up with meetings as needed

---

**From:** Marc McCauley

**Sent:** Tuesday, September 18, 2018 1:27:13 PM

**To:** Marc McCauley; Victor Hoskins; Christina Winn; Claude Williamson - CPHD; Shahriar Amiri; Arlova Vonhm; Bob Duffy; Anthony Fusarelli; Aaron Shriber; Greg Emanuel; Dennis Leach; Jane Rudolph; Erik Beach; Jill Hunger; Uri Arkin; Jennifer Smith - CPHD; Shannon Flanagan-Watson (Sflanagan-watson@arlingtonva.us); Andrew Vanhorn; Taylor Lawch; Samia Byrd (Sbyrd@arlingtonva.us)

**Cc:** Tim O'Hora; Lisa Grandle

**Subject:** Recurring Project Cooper meetings

**When:** Monday, November 19, 2018 1:00 PM-2:00 PM.

**Where:** CR-CHP-306A

Understand that time wont work for everyone, but trying to get a regular time on everyone's calendar

Agenda's will be sent several days in advance